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DELIVERED VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL March 13, 2013

(boardsecretary@ontarioenergyboard.ca)

Ontario Energy Board

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: K2 Wind Ontario Limited Partnership;
Application for Leave to Construct (the “Application”)
Board File Number: EB-2012-0458

Please be advised that the ACW Group has retained Falconer Charney LLP in a consultancy capacity
in regards to their participation as an intervener in respect of the above noted matter.

Our office was advised that we would be required to notify you that we have been retained and in what
capacity. Kindly accept this letter as notice of the retainer. Should you have any questions, please feel
free to contact the undersigned at 416-964-3408 ext. 240.

Yours very truly,
Asha James

cc: Anita Frayne on behalf of the ACW Group (by email)
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